

# Regular Meeting Jan. 20 1947

Meeting started at 8:45 with Pres. Maxwell in chair

First business was the installation of officers which Charles Ake conducted proceedings.

Minutes of last meeting were read and Andres made a motion that they be accepted as read 2nd Mostow carried

## Application for Memberships

Alfred Moser sponsored by Reitmeier  
Bill Eck " " Finley  
C. B. Bennett Jr. " " Best

Motion made by Lipinezyk that new members be accepted 2nd Christman and carried

The treasurer report was given by Ben Przybylski which he had on hand \$68.12 Nacheimer made motion for report to be accepted 2nd Rosehart and carried

## Bills and Communications

There was a memorandum from Perry, 7 new minutes of Erie County S. A. were read.

There was a bill of \$6.50 for beer. Johnny Johnny Wory turned in \$2.36 which was left from building fund.

Motion by Andres to accept communication and bills to be accepted 2nd by Nacheimer and carried

Maxwell reported

## Standing Committee and Delegates

There was the installation of officers of C. S. A. There was debate on 375 club. A resolution was passed adopted and passed that they should pheasants only during the season and not any time they felt like it. Also Maxwell reported about the boys who hunt trapping foot pelts. 7 my trapped 45 foot and were given good prizes.

Maxwell made a motion for the report to be accepted 2nd Smith carried

## Food + Welfare

- none

## Unfinished business

They were to take <sup>legal</sup> action on the Saturday. If they did not hear from him or get the money.

Motion made by Smith to have report accepted 2nd Aker carried

## New Business

Andrus made a motion and 2nd by Ibs and carried

To have a waiting list for men who want to join the club. If the man is not there it goes to the next man.

Sang made a motion 2nd by Rosbait and lost

To change the local fund to Welfare fund and to give money to members who are in need of it

Ahr proposed to have an amendment to Ibs and Neckrinn and lost.

It was to have the floral fund go up to \$50. and then surplus go to Welfare fund.

Muzal made a motion to have meeting adjourned  
2nd by Neckrinn carried

Meeting adjourned 10:35

+ Local Fund collected \$ 88 3.00  
Dues collected 123.51

## Delinquent Report

George Renn and George Winta Bill Fry

Both have been notified

BUFFALO ROD & GUN CLUB

REGULAR MEETING OF FEB. 17, 1949

Meeting started at 8:45 with Pres. Maxwell in chair

Minutes of the last meeting were read and Moslow made a motion that they be accepted as read (2) Nachreiner and carried

Application for Membership

Jerry Moran sponsored by Ray Andres

Gabe Noto sponsored by Bob Rosehart

Motion made by Gillette that new members be accepted (2) Rosehart carried

Treas. Report

*Dues Collection 117.01*  
*Floral Fund 14.85*

Committees & Delegates

Mazol received a letter from C. A. Pearlman that Mr. Carl Cox promised to pay \$10.00 a week commencing Feb. 19, to Buffalo Rod & Gun Club

Motion made by Andres that the statement be accepted (2) Hoeltke carried

Motion made by Gillette that Cox be eliminated from the club for good (2) Bast carried

Standing Committee

Maxwell reported that a new program be adopted. Each club be given an individual allotment to the clubs. Clubs will be notified when the trucks are ready and men from different clubs help liberating birds in flatlands. They are liberating between ~~1200/1800~~ 1800 & 2000 birds. Maxwell also reported that we received 250 tickets for Sportsman's and Boat Show and get \$.10 for each ticket sold. He reported that the E. C. S. A. Parks Commission raise about 4000 birds ~~per~~ under sanitary conditions.

Sick Committee

Gugolz Weinreber

Nachreiner reported that before they could get to ~~them~~ they were already out of the hospital. Mazol made Motion that report be accepted (2) Gillette carried

Good & Welfare

John Worz and Al Acker were appointed ~~per~~ delegates to E. C. S. A. Alternates are Norm Forster and Gillette



John Werz , Lang, Hoeltke, Andrus were appointed to Building Committee and accepted. Lang was appointed to build a Rifle Range.

Pres. Maxwell told members that the next meeting will be held March 24, because of St. Patrick's day.

New Business

Motion made by Christman to pay \$10.00 for dues to E. C. S. A.  
(2) Moslow carried

~~Schmidt~~/ Schmidt made a motion if necessary to hold a raffle to raise money to dig ~~a~~ a well. (2) Hoeltke carried

~~Meeting~~/ Motion made by Nachreiner for meeting to be adjourned  
(2) Mazol carried

\$3.60 collected for Floral Fund  
\$32.00 " in dues  
\$.50 for key to cabin Gabe Noto  
\$.35, for stationery

Delinquent Report

John Riedhammer (4) Charles Ahr (4) ~~Ed Andrus (4)~~  
~~Harold Hartman (4)~~ Fred Hoeltke (5) ~~Nick Weber (4)~~  
Ed Kressen (4) Chester Morin (5) Tony Huber (4)

7-11  
1 non ret  
2 ret



## Regular Meeting of March 24

Meeting opened at 9:00 with President Maxwell in the chair.

Minutes were read and Hartman made a motion that the minutes be accepted as read. Seconded by Beckett and carried.

Treasurers report. \$132.66 collected in dues. \$18.45 collected floral fund. Andres made a motion that the treasurers report be accepted. (2) by Hartman, and carried.

Arthur Group sponsored by Al Moser and was accepted.  
Standing Committee and Delegates

Wortz reported that a thousand trout were liberated in Little Buffalo Creek. But fishing would not be open until 1950. He ~~also~~ reported that deer hunting licenses would not be issued to people who have not regular hunting licenses. He reported on the Erie County Farm Bureau and that membership is \$5, that if the Farm is posted a member of Erie County Farm Bureau. You may hunt there if you are a member of E.C.F.B.

Maxwell reported that he has talked with a surveyer, ~~an~~ and has agreed to take care of details etc. With the guarantee that it will not be over \$70, and will be less if the work is not too extensive.

Moslow made a motion that reports be accepted..(2) Rosehart, carried

### Communications and Bills

Received an invitation to Bavarian Alpine shoot. Maxwell had a bill for \$12 for taxes on cabin. Nachreiner had a bill for \$5.75 for stationery. Andres made motion that bills be paid. (2) Schmidt, carried.

### Unfinished Business

Maxwell reported that 500 checks at 5¢ apiece can be obtained. Cost of printing checks is .12. The balance in bank must be \$50 at all times.

Andres made a motion that the checks be printed. (2) Beckett, carried

### Good and Welfare

Wortz asked that some men go up to cabin to help clear away border lines to make it easier for surveying land, and fix up cabin. Schmidt said that he made targets for shooting instead of shooting at trees etc.





cont. March 24

New Business

Andres made a motion to join E.C.F.B. (2) Lober, carried.

East made a motion to adjourn meeting. (2) Maslow, Carried.

Meeting adjourned 10:30

\$2.55 collected for floral fund.

\$31.50 collected in dues.

Delinquent Report

Chester Morin 6



Regular meeting of April 21

Meeting started at 8:50 with President Maxwell in chair.  
The minutes were read M Hartman, (2) Moslow, carried.

Treasurer's report. Total \$155.91 of which \$21 is floral fund.

Special Comm. and Del. Al Acker reported that the Erie County Sportsman made about \$3000 on the Boat Show but all reports were not yet in. Duryea will tour E.C. waters for pollution and other such purposes. Maxwell reported that a new bird known as the Chukker may take the place of pheasants and partridges because it is better adapted to the climate and would survive the winter better. This bird weighs about the same and is on the same build. M Hartman, (2) Schmitt, carried.

Bills and Communications. Maxwell had a bill for \$3.18 for a dozen and a half keys for the cabin. M Moslow, (2) Becket, carried.

Unfinished Business. None

Good and Welfare. Moslow reported that men are needed to clear up the border lines to make it easier for the surveyor. We received the Erie County Sportsmans Alliance Buttons. Maxwell said that the beer will be \$10 because of the strike.

New Business. None

M Moslow, (2) Beckett, Meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15.

Dues collected, \$18; Floral fund, \$2.20

Delinquent report.

~~Ed Kressen~~  
Ed Kressen C

Both have been notified.

3 dup \$1.50

Lyell Tryon \$6, for dues



Regular Meeting of May 19, 1949

Meeting open with President Maxwell in the chair at 8:45.

Roll call of officers. Beckett, Andres, and Reitmeier were absent. Minutes were read. M Hartman, (2) Goembla, carried.

Treasurers Report. \$23.20 floral fund  
\$173.63 ~~dues~~  
\$196.83 Total  
M Mazol, (2) Hartman, carried.

Standing Committee & Delegates. Maxwell reported the E.C.S.A. made \$2,328 net profit on Boat Show. He reported also that the E.C.S.A. is going to have a plaque for Tillman and would like a donation, M Maxwell, (2) Huber to give \$300 for plaque. A resolution <sup>was</sup> made by the Hamburg Rod & Gun Club to curtail the bag of cottontail rabbits. It was voted on and vetoed. A pheasant season was voted for regardless of the other counties. M Huber, (2) Masel that the posters on the cabin site be left up indefinitely, carried. M Moslow, (2) Huber that reports be accepted.

Unfinished Business. M Lipinzyk (2) Bast, carried. A warrant is to be sworn out for the arrest of Carl Cox for the money he owes to the club and for any costs or fees that may arise. Mr. Chester Pearlman will be the attorney. President, Vice president, and secretary will sign the resolution to this effect.

Masel reported that we received a check from Pearlman for \$30, and that a fee for \$6 was deducted.

Good & Welfare. Lipinzyk reported that Kinsler has a barrell to be used up to camp for water. Wurtz reported that members or non-members with keys go up to cabin and leave it in disorder. Masel suggested that we have a law book for people to sing when they go up to the cabin,

New Business *Machinn M. (2) Mazol to raise the*

*membership, but declined his motion to John*

*Bast's amendment which was (2) Moslow to have an open charter for two years. ~~Amendment was proposed and is to be read at 3 meetings~~*

Bills and Communications. Received Erie Sportsman's Alliance minutes and letters from the U.S. Agricultural Department. M Bast (2) Christman, to adjourn the meeting.

\$1.60 collected in floral fund.  
41.00 in dues.

Delinquent Report.

<del>Charles Abr</del> (5)*	<i>dropped</i>	Kenneth Fiehl (5)*
Alke Clancy (5)*		Joe Schuh (5)*
<del>Fred Wagner</del> (5)*		<del>K Schnatol</del> (5)*
Charles Lane (5)*		
Charles Lang, Jr. (6)		All have been notified.
Al Palistrant (5)*		
Al Palistrant, Jr. (5)*		

*dropped \$2.00 stationary*



# Regular Meeting of June 16, 1949

Meeting opened at 8:45 with Pres. Maxwell in chair.

Roll call of officers Reitzmeyer absent all present  
Minutes were read M. Beckett (2) Gillette  
accepted as read. carried

## Application for new memberships

Kobel - Grupp accepted  
Smelzer - Bast " "

## Treas. Report

\$227.13 dues  
24.80 F.F.  
9.23 cash on hand  
261.16 Total

M. Ahr (2) Grupp that Treas. report be accepted  
as read. carried

## Bills and Communications

M. Ahr (2) Beckett that bill be paid to Milly  
Burke for flowers sent to Gillette & Smith which  
was \$20.20. carried. We received the Erie County  
S. A. minutes, also there was an invitation to all  
members to John Moslow's wedding & reception

## Standing Comm. & Delegates

Al Acker reported that \$100. will be appropriated for  
experimental breeding of birds at Chestnut Ridge Park.  
A bass fishing party will be held at Turkey Point,  
the date will be set later and that the fee would  
be about \$5.00 or \$6.00. He also reported that there will  
be a pheasant season in W. N. Y. The Tillman Plaque  
will be unveiled at Hamburg Fair grounds Aug. 17.

Maxwell reported that the Coast Guard would like  
the fisherman only to use running lights on fishing  
boats for a gasoline lantern when the lake is choppy  
looks like an S. S. S. signal. They requested to use  
a flare or flashlight for S. S. S. If you are in trouble  
Lipinezyk of building committee reported that they  
fixed the road up to the ~~the~~ cabin and painted the  
inside of the cabin. He asked if any of the members





cont'd of June 16., 1949

had any stove or furnace grates in pretty good condition and also old water (bat) tanks to be used for drainage.

~~M. ~~Abner~~~~ M. Beckett (2) Akr that reports be accepted. carried

### Unfinished Business

Bast's Amendment was read 2nd time to have a 2 year open charter  
New Business

M. Kober (2) Bast to have a family picnic at (Foustville) Foustville - the 2nd Sunday in Aug. carried

Committee for picnic were Kober, Nachreiner, Dr. Maxwell, Wong, Schmidt, Trupp, Goemble, Lipinczyk, Bast.

M. Andrus (2) Reitmier that club carry Kober's dues paid for the rest of the year. carried

M. Mayor (2) Moslow that meeting be adjourned. carried

1 key \$1.50  
3.55 F.F.  
3.00 for stationary

### del. List

Ed Kussen (6)  
✓ All Moser (6) ✓  
x Russel Andrus (4) (7) x  
x Ray Andrus (6) (7) x  
Walter Smith (7) x  
Ray Schaeffer (6)  
x John Moslow (6) x  
  
Charles Akr (5)  
E. B. Bennett Jr. (5)  
Geo. Christman (5)  
Bill Eck (5)  
x Norm Forester (5) x  
Fred Hagen (5)  
Hartman (5)  
x John Riedhammer (5) x



Meeting Aug 1, 1949

Meeting called by Pres. Maxwell dealing with problem arising out of recording the (book) deed to the property. That is that the Buffalo Rod & Gun Club has no legal standing under that name as they are not incorporated.

The cost of incorporation would not be less than \$175.00 to \$200.00 - which it will be out of reason to assume at this time.

Plenty of ~~pointed~~ points relative to incorporating the club were brought up by different members, but no solution other than the present members take over the property as trustees in bond until such time as we can handle it differently.

Motion by H. Gillette (2) Best that we be incorporated and accept an offer of Brother Mayol to loan the club \$150.00 after we are incorporated. The cost of incorporation to be no more than \$150.00. Carried

Motion made to adjourn



Regular Meeting of Sept 15, 1949

Meeting opened at 9:45 with Pres. Maxwell in the chair.

Minutes were read (M) Baskett (2) Mozol that minutes be accepted as read carried

Treas. report

\$ 240.75 dues  
2.31 cash on hand  
\$ 243.06

Federal Fund is indebted  
\$2.45

(M) Mozol (2) Thomas that Treas. report be accepted as read carried

Members voted to have an open charter.  
A Resolution that they have the right to close the membership when they deem it necessary.  
The vote was 14 for and 6 against carried

(M) Andrus (2) Mozol to accept new members carried

Comm. & Bills

Received Erie County Sporteman A. minutes order blanks for the ordering of rabbits, an acknowledgement of sympathy from Gertrud Nahun

(M) Ahu (2) Moslow to have Comm. accepted as read carried

Delegates

Maxwell reported that the meeting was held at the Collins Conservation Club

There was a motion that the Erie County Supervisors to purchase rabbits (to ~~dead~~) for distribution in county parks



(Mon) Con't of Sept 15 Meeting

T. M. E. County Sportsman's Alliance donated \$150. for the 4 H Club trapping of foxes. Any boy up from 11 to 21 has the right to enter and there will be prizes. They also asked for the members of the Alliance to donate money for the prizes.

(M) Moyal (2) Moser that reports to be accepted as read carried

Old Business

none

New Business

none

Good & Welfare

none

(M) Meeting was then adjourned

Floral Fund \$2.20  
Dues collected 63.50

Del. List

~~Charles Ahn 4 X~~  
~~Ray Andrus 4 X~~  
~~Jayton Boyenshally 4 X~~  
~~Ben Christman 4 X~~  
~~Bill Eck 6~~  
~~George Finkley 4~~  
~~Howard Sillette 5 X~~  
~~Al Sogoly 4~~  
~~Fred Holtke 4~~  
~~Fred Hagner 6~~  
~~Harold Hartman 5 X~~  
~~Allen Kinsler 4 X~~  
~~Benny Morrison 5~~

~~John M. Selow 5 X~~  
~~Alois Reitmaier 5~~  
~~Fritz Schpicora 5~~  
~~Ken Schnabel 4~~  
~~Phil Schneider 4 X~~  
~~Frank Sprout 3~~  
~~Norm Whitney 4~~





MINUTES OF THE FIRST MEETING OF INCORPORATORS  
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
BUFFALO ROD AND GUN CLUB, INC.

The first meeting of the incorporators and directors of the Buffalo Rod and Gun Club, Inc. was held at the offices of the Club at 175 Box Avenue, Buffalo, New York, on the 15th day September, 1949 at 8:30 PM.

The following incorporators and directors were in attendance: Thomas E. Maxwell, Walter J. Mazol, John Bast and Bernard Przybylski. John Worz was absent. Four of the incorporators being present, a quorum for the transaction of business was on hand.

George J. Kohl was made chairman of the meeting by the incorporators and directors in order to permit all to participate in the discussions and voting.

The chairman read the proposed bylaws to the group. At the conclusion of the reading of the proposed bylaws, a discussion was called for and proposed changes debated. Suggestions from the guests present were also considered. At the conclusion of the discussion a motion was made by Mazol, seconded by Maxwell, that the proposed bylaws be adopted as read. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Maxwell, seconded by Mazol, that the entire present membership of the club be adopted as the membership of the corporation. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Maxwell, seconded by Przybylski, that the present quarters and place of business of the club be retained as the quarters and place of business of the corporation. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mazol, seconded by Maxwell, that the corporation retain the officers of the club as the officers of the corporation until the first annual meeting of the directors in December. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mazol, seconded by Przybylski, that the officers be empowered to open a bank account in the name of the corporation at the Glenwood-Fillmore Branch of the Marine Trust Company. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Przybylski, seconded by Mazol, that the corporation obtain a seal conforming with the requirements set forth in the bylaws. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Maxwell, seconded by Bast, that the corporation take over the assets and liabilities of the club. Motion carried unanimously.



A motion was made by Mazol, seconded by Maxwell, that the dues schedule of the club be retained as the dues schedule for the corporation. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mazol, seconded by Przybylski, that the present three trustees be retained as the Committee of Trustees of the corporation. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mazol, seconded by Maxwell, that the appointment of a Committee on Complaints and Grievances be tabled until the next meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Przybylski, seconded by Mazol, that the present delegates of the club to the Sportsmen's Alliance be the members of the Legislation Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business to come before the board at this time, the meeting was declared adjourned at 10:00 PM.

Pete Wachner  
Secretary

Mike E. Trappell  
President



continued from Oct. 20

M. Magol (2) Moser to have meeting  
adjourned carried

\$2.10 F.F.  
\$41.00 dues

1 key \$6.00  
patch \$3.50  
\$1.00 returned to for 2 keys  
to Long dr. + Thurston

Del. List

Russel Andrus 3 mos.  
Frank Bailey 3 mos.  
Layton Bogenschultz 3 mos.  
Geo. Christman 3 mos.  
Bill Eck 3 mos.  
George Findley 3 mos.  
Al Gungoltz 3 mos.  
Robert W. Mitchell 3 mos.  
Dick Henninger 3 mos.  
Walter Will 3 mos.

First Meeting of the Board of Directors

Nov. 17, 1949

The meeting started at 8:20  
Maxwell was absent

They had a discussion for the general good of club to have more harmony at the meeting & membership will have their say in all matters concerning the club. They were also alarmed at the situation at the cabin.

# Regular Meeting of Nov. 17, 1949

Meeting started at 8:45 with V. P. Mazol in Pres Chair. Pres. Maxwell <sup>absent</sup> in chair. Beckett & Anders Trustees absent

(M) Findley (S) Eck to have the minutes accepted as read carried.

Ake reported on Nominating committee and submitted the candidates for the Board of Directors

(M) Acker (S) Billettee to have the ~~report~~ report submitted carried

There were no new members.

John Riedhammer resigned from Club

(M) Acker (S) Schmidt to accept resignation carried

## Good & Welfare

Prybylski told the membership that the names submitted are not the only ones for the board of Directors but others can be nominated. He also said that the Pres & V. P. are from the B. of D. Ake reported that somebody took shots at a chair at the cabin. Wory suggested that posters be put on the border line of Club property. Benny suggested that our old rules of the cabin be put into the corporation.

## Unfinished Business

no

## New Business

(M) Wory (S) Acker that we post the border line of cabin property. carried

(M) Benny (S) Acker amendments to Wory's motion that we post all of Benny's father's farm carried

(M) Findley (S) Schmidt to have map to show where to hunt in around the cabin carried

(M) Kato (S) Schmidt to have old rules of cabin revised carried

(M) Beckett (S) Acker to have rules be put into the cabin carried

## Nominations

### Board of directors

sponsors

John Wary - Beckett  
Geo Beckett - Gillette  
Charles Ahl - Przybylski  
Ed Schmidt - Bast  
Ben Przybylski - nominating committee  
John Bast - "  
Peter Nachreiner Jr. - "  
Walter Magal - "  
Ray Undero - "

~~78~~

(M) Bast (2) Gillette to have nominations for B+D  
closed carried

Sec.

Peter Nachreiner Jr - Reitmeyer

(M) Gillette (2) Reitmeyer advised to have  
nominations for Sec. closed carried

as.

John Bast - Gillette

(M) Ahl (2) Gillette to have nominations for H. Treas.  
closed carried

Secy. of Arms.

Roskott - Nachreiner Jr.

(M) Ahl (2) Eck to have nomination for Secy. of Arms  
closed carried

### Del. Report

(M) Eck (2) Findley that the new rules for the members  
who are delinquent be put on a card for those who are  
arriquent. carried

(M) Beckett (2) Ahl an impdment to Eck motion that  
the delinquent report on card be put on only to Dec. carried



cont'd of Nov. 17, 1950

Treas. Report

F. F. \$1,85  
\$335.80 in bank  
3.46 on hand

(M) & (W) Buckett to have report accepted as read  
carried

(M) & (W) & (Z) Lillietter to have meeting  
adjourned

money collected  
\$14.50 in dues  
2.10 F. F.  
Spatches 10  
1 key \$1.00  
\$1.50 paid out for stationery

Doc Ende

Passed by 4 mos  
1/2

7/5



## Regular Meeting of Dec. 15, 1949

Meeting started at 8:50 with V. P. Magol in the Pres. chair.

Absent Maxwell, Bast, Reitmeyer, Andres, ~~W~~  
Minutes were read and a (M) Hartman p/ Kabel  
to have the minutes accepted as read. carried

### New Members

C. Yveckstock -- sponsored -- Pete Nachreiner 55  
Paul Czarzynski -- " -- Pete Nachreiner 55

(M) Linomai (2) Rosehart to have the new members accepted carried

### Board of Directors

The lawyer told us that there were some leases on the land, but that most of them (deadwood) were deadwood. There is not a clear title on the land, because ~~the~~ <sup>Mr.</sup> there is a woman who did not sign it over. All we have to do is find the woman or prove that she is dead. Ben R will ask his father about this woman.

(M) Hartman (2) Lempinezh to have report accepted carried.

### Communications & Bills

The ~~reps~~ communications were read and there was a (M) Ahl (2) Nachreiner that reports he accepted as read carried

(M) Ahl (2) Ben to instruct the representatives of the E. C. S. A. to vote for resolutions 1 & 3 carried

### Food & Welfare

Ahl reported that Doc Gremble is in the Louise E. Maulac Hospital and that the members should go and see him.

### Unfinished Business

There was a motion by Hartman (2) Sillette regarding the defect in the title to table action for 6 mos. carried.

continued of Dec. 15, 1949

New Business

(M) Kobel (2) Kobel to have a raffle carried

(M) Gillette (2) Machuima Jr an amendment to Kobel's motion to raffle a shotgun & fishing pole carried

V.P. Magol asked for a committee to push raffle on. If he volunteers, were Kobel, Czarynski, Hartman, Ake, and Grupp.

(M) Gillette (2) Rosehart to hold the raffle on April 20, 1950 carried

Nominations

Board of Directors <sup>nominations</sup> closed

Sec

Grupp -- sponsored -- Machuima Jr accepted

Treas

Kobel -- sponsored -- Lipinczk accepted

Serg at Arms

nominations closed.

(M) Gillette (2) Ake to instruct sec. to cast one ballot for Art Grupp electing him sec. of this club. carried

(M) Ake (2) Grupp to instruct sec-sec to cast one ballot for Bob Rosehart electing him Serg. of Arms of this club carried

(M) Lipinczk (2) Cok to follow the receipt procedure carried

(M) Rosehart (2) Gillette to have meeting adjourned. carried

\$2.00 collected for F.F.  
" " " " " "

Office at 900

Board of Directors

- Ben Wryblyski - 1/5
- John East - 1/5
- Walter M. M. - 1/5
- John Gray - 1/5
- Charles A. - 1/5

Ben Wryblyski declined the Pres. & V. P. office  
so Charles A. is Pres and John Gray - V. P.

Sec. - Walter M. M.  
Treas. - John East  
Leg. of Com. - Bob K. K.

See List

- Norman Taber - 4 mos ✓
- Walter Smith - 3 mos ✓
- John Moslow - 3 mos ✓
- Al Moser - 3 mos ✓
- Al Szegoly - 3 mos ✓
- Charles A. - 3 mos ✓
- Ray Andros - 3 mos ✓
- Norm Forster - 3 mos ✓
- Geo Paddock - 4 mos



## Regular Meeting of Oct. 20

Meeting started at 8:45 with Pres. Maxwell in the chair.

Minutes were read and a (M) Hartman (2) Moser that minutes be accepted as read, carried

### Treas. Report

\$299.95 in bank dues      \$25 F.F. indebted to  
5.51 cash on hand      Treas.

(M) Findley (2) Grupp, that Treas. report be accepted as read, carried

### New Members

Board of Dir. that members be accepted into club  
Frank Mc Elhinny - 603 Adams St. } - Wagon  
Robert Lineman - 206 Gray St }  
Philip Morana - 306 Potomac - Grupp  
Sam Laia - 257 Hudson - Note

### Delegates

Maxwell reported that the E. C. S. A. will donate rabbits and pheasants to clubs and also that the E. C. S. A. gave two clubs a hundred dollars to purchase coons.

### Old Business

(M) Mozol (2) Maxwell to go through with search & necessary expenses carried by Board of Directors & ratified by members.

### Good & Welfare

none

### New Business

(M) Moser (2) Ahr to have nominations in November and have it designated on card, carried  
Pres. Maxwell appointed, Sillette, Ahr & Hartman on one nominating committee

